

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 11:01 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Flint Water Issue

Randy,

I spoke to Wayne more about the information Eric is preparing for the Tom Saxton. Wayne believes the document that Jerry sent with today's Flint agenda contains the relevant information. Wayne suggested that Eric prepare a 2 page summary to include the history, status and any other relevant information. Additionally, the cost comparison of using water from the Flint river versus the cost to purchase from DWSD should be included as a separate document. That comparison should also not the bonds sold to join KWA.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Remember this info needs to go to Tom by tomorrow.

Ed



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov

 Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Mayor request to Governor regarding Flint Water
Attachments: Flint Mayor Letter to Governor.pdf

Importance: High

Wayne & Ed...

FYI—see attached and below.

My counterpart at the Department of Environmental Quality, Brad Wurfel, called this morning, to ask if I might help connect he and DEQ Director Dan Wyant ahead of tonight's public meeting re: water. I have reached out to Jerry.

Apparently some DEQ staffers are going to be at the meeting and they fear that Walling and co. are going to beat the stuffing out of JA (and thus the State & Governor) over the handling of the water issue.

Wanted to be sure you were aware...

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Mayor request to Governor regarding Flint Water

Copy attached.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Mayor request to Governor regarding Flint Water

First I heard about the letter was on NPR this morning.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)